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Seth Watkins

From: Seth Watkins
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 2:17 PM
To: 'EDFOIAappeals@ed.gov'
Subject: FOIA Appeal re Request No. 17-01296-F
Attachments: Exhibit B - 2017.04.11 Email and letter from ED with FOIA response.pdf; Exhibit A - 

2017.03.22 FOIA request to ED re tracking no. 17-01296-F.PDF

To whom it may concern: 
 
This will appeal the denial of information requested by Requester under FOIA, pursuant to 34 
C.F.R. § 5.40. 
 
Pending before the Department of Education (“ED”) is a request dated and emailed to ED on 
March 22, 2017.  A copy of the request is attached hereto as Exhibit A (“FOIA Request”).  
Copies of an email and letter from ED with a “final response,” emailed by ED on April 11, 
2017 but dated April 1, 2017, are attached hereto as Exhibit B (“Response”). 
 
The Response is deficient, and deemed by Requester to be a denial of requested records, for 
at least the following reasons that are hereby administratively appealed. 
 
The Response merely states that “the documents that you are requesting cannot be released” 
and that “[t]hey are totally withheld” under FOIA Exemption (b)(5). 
 
The Response fails to meet the most basic requirement of ED under FOIA – the department 
must first “gather and review the documents” that would be responsive and then “determine 
and communicate the scope of the documents it intends to produce and withhold.”  See, e.g., 
Citizens for Responsibility & Ethics in Wash. v. FEC, 711 F.3d 180, 188 (D.C. Cir. 2013).  The 
Response does not indicate that any documents were actually gathered and reviewed.  
Moreover, the Response fails to indicate the number of pages or the number of documents 
that are being withheld.  The Response therefore is deficient for these reasons. 
 
Requester provided ED with a likely time frame for responsive records (2012-2013) and likely 
custodians of responsive records (Diana Yu; Akil Vohra; and/or Rebecca Lee).  Records 
should have been gathered and reviewed from at least those three document custodians with 
respect to the requested time frame. 
 
In addition, ED failed to produce any segregable, non-exempt information, such as portions of 
the withheld documents that are factual or non-deliberative in nature.  Responsive but 
withheld documents such as emails surely contain factual information that is non-deliberative 
in nature such as the sender, recipient(s), date, and subject of an email.  A mere mention of, 
or reference to, the report U.S. Army Recognition Program of Philippine Guerrillas, dated 
circa 1949, in such an email also would be non-deliberative (see the FOIA Request for the 
relevance of this document with respect to the FOIA Request). 
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Please respond to this appeal within 20 business days in accordance with 5 U.S.C. § 
552(a)(6)(A)(ii) and 34 C.F.R. § 5.40(c). 
 
If you have any questions regarding the FOIA Request or this administrative appeal, please 
contact the undersigned by email or by telephone. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
/s/ 
Seth A. Watkins 
 
Seth A. Watkins, Ph.D. 
ADDUCI, MASTRIANI & SCHAUMBERG LLP     
1133 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20036 
Tel. 202-407-8647 
Main FAX 202-466-2006 
Email watkins@adduci.com 
 
The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from 
disclosure.  If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly 
prohibited.  If you think that you have received this email message in error, please email the sender at 
"watkins@adduci.com."  Thank you. 
 
From: Swafford, Christie [mailto:Christie.Swafford@ed.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 8:07 AM 
To: Seth Watkins <watkins@adduci.com> 
Subject: RE: 17‐01296‐F 
 

Sorry about that; here it is. 
Thanks! 
Christie S. 
 

From: Seth Watkins [mailto:watkins@adduci.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 8:04 AM 
To: Swafford, Christie 
Subject: Re: 17-01296-F 
 
Ms. Swafford, 
 
There was no attachment to your email.  Please re‐send. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Seth 

Seth A. Watkins, Ph.D. 
ADDUCI, MASTRIANI & SCHAUMBERG LLP     
1133 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20036 
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Tel. 202‐407‐8647 
Main FAX 202‐466‐2006 
Email watkins@adduci.com 
  
The information contained in this e‐mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure.  If you 
are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited.  If you think that you 
have received this email message in error, please email the sender at "watkins@adduci.com."  Thank you. 
 
On Apr 11, 2017, at 7:47 AM, Swafford, Christie <Christie.Swafford@ed.gov> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Watkins; 
Enclosed is a final response letter for the above FOIA request. 
Thanks! 
  
Christie D. Swafford 
Government Information Specialist 
OM/OCPO/FSC 
U.S.Department of Education 
400 Maryland Avenue, 2W218-54 
Washington, DC  20202 
(202) 205-3691 
(202)401-0920-Fax 
“Go where you are celebrated not where you are tolerated”-Author Unknown 
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Seth Watkins

From: Seth Watkins
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 11:39 PM
To: 'EDFOIAManager@ed.gov'
Cc: 'Diana.yu@ed.gov'; 'akil.vohra@ed.gov'; 'rebecca.lee@ed.gov'
Subject: FOIA Request (expedited processing) re "White House Initiative on Asian Americans 

and Pacific Islanders"
Attachments: Recognizing the Extraordinary Contribution of Filipino Veterans _ whitehouse.pdf

To whom it may concern: 
 
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552.  Expedited 
processing is hereby requested. 
  
On behalf of our client, Ms. Feliciana Reyes, who is a WWII veteran, we hereby request 
copies of the following records under FOIA, preferably sent to requester by email in electronic 
format (pdf): 
 

all Records in the possession, custody, or control of the Department of Education 
and/or the White House Initiative on Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders that 
both (1) concern the Filipino Veterans Equity Compensation Fund (FVEC or 
FVECF) Interagency Working Group (IWG) and (2) reference, refer to, or relate to 
the report U.S. Army Recognition Program of Philippine Guerrillas, dated circa 
1949. 

 
It is believed that the most relevant time frame of requested Records is 2012-2013. 
 
It is believed that the following individuals at the Department of Education may provide 
information helpful to the Department’s FOIA officials in identifying relevant Records: Diana 
Yu (Diana.yu@ed.gov); Akil Vohra (akil.vohra@ed.gov); and/or Rebecca Lee 
(rebecca.lee@ed.gov). 
 
As used herein, the term “Records” includes but is not limited to meeting minutes of the IWG, 
memoranda involving the IWG, reports of the IWG, and instructions of the IWG.  The term 
Records does not include an actual copy of the above-identified report. 
 
For reference, information about the White House Initiative on Asian Americans and 
Pacific Islanders can be found at https://sites.ed.gov/aapi/staff/.  Information about the 
FVECF IWG and the above-identified report can be found in the attached highlighted print of 
the web page https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/blog/2013/07/09/recognizing-
extraordinary-contribution-filipino-veterans. 
 
Expedited Processing is hereby requested.  Our client, Ms. Feliciana Reyes, is involved in 
legal proceedings concerning the Filipino Veterans Equity Compensation Fund (the subject 
matter of the IWG) in which she has an urgent need for the requested Records.  Ms. 
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Reyes will potentially suffer the loss of substantial due process rights if this FOIA request is 
not processed on an expedited basis.  Moreover, the subject matter related to the FOIA 
request—benefits for Filipinos who served in WWII—has met widespread and exceptional 
media interest and the information sought involves possible questions about the government’s
integrity that affect public confidence.  The news media has widely reported issues with 
veterans being found ineligible for this benefit and Congress has held hearings on the subject. 
In addition, the records concern the government’s knowledge of the 1949 report and its 
importance with respect to the Filipino Veterans Equity Compensation Fund.  The government 
recently questioned the “authenticity” of this report.  These statements are true and correct to 
the best of the knowledge and belief of the undersigned. 
 
We hereby consent to pay all costs incurred for search, duplication and review of materials up 
to $250.00.  If additional costs will be required, please contact me for my approval. 
  
If you have any questions about this request, please contact me immediately by the means 
listed below. 
  
Thank you for your assistance with this matter. 
  
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
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Řěčǿģňįżįňģ țħě Ěxțřǻǿřđįňǻřỳ Čǿňțřįbųțįǿň ǿf
Fįŀįpįňǿ Věțěřǻňș
JŲĿỲ 9, 2013 ǺȚ 5:22 PM ĚȚ BỲ ŘǾȘỲĚ B. ČĿǾŲĐ

     

Șųmmǻřỳ: Ǿvěř țħě ŀǻșț șěvěň mǿňțħș, țħě Fįŀįpįňǿ Věțěřǻňș Ěqųįțỳ Čǿmpěňșǻțįǿň

Fųňđ İňțěřǻģěňčỳ Ẅǿřķįňģ Ģřǿųp (İẄĢ) ħǻș ẅǿřķěđ țǿẅǻřđ įňčřěǻșěđ

țřǻňșpǻřěňčỳ ǻňđ ǻ țħǿřǿųģħ ǻččǿųňțįňģ ǿf țħě přǿčěșș țǿ věřįfỳ vǻŀįđ mįŀįțǻřỳ

șěřvįčě fǿř Fįŀįpįňǿ Ẅǿřŀđ Ẅǻř İİ věțěřǻňș.

İň 1941, mǿřě țħǻň 260,000 Fįŀįpįňǿ șǿŀđįěřș řěșpǿňđěđ țǿ Přěșįđěňț Řǿǿșěvěŀț’ș čǻŀŀ-țǿ-ǻřmș ǻňđ fǿųģħț

ųňđěř țħě Ǻměřįčǻň fŀǻģ đųřįňģ Ẅǿřŀđ Ẅǻř İİ.  Mǻňỳ mǻđě țħě ųŀțįmǻțě șǻčřįfįčě ǻș bǿțħ șǿŀđįěřș įň țħě

Ų.Ș. Ǻřmỳ Fǿřčěș įň țħě Fǻř Ěǻșț, ǻňđ ǻș řěčǿģňįżěđ ģųěřřįŀŀǻ fįģħțěřș đųřįňģ țħě İmpěřįǻŀ Jǻpǻňěșě

ǿččųpǻțįǿň ǿf țħě Pħįŀįppįňěș.  Ŀǻțěř, mǻňỳ ǿf țħěșě břǻvě įňđįvįđųǻŀș běčǻmě přǿųđ Ųňįțěđ Șțǻțěș

čįțįżěňș.  Ħǿẅěvěř, běčǻųșě ǿf țħě Řěșčįșșįǿň Ǻčțș ǿf 1946, mǿșț Fįŀįpįňǿ Ẅǿřŀđ Ẅǻř İİ Věțěřǻňș đįđ ňǿț

řěčěįvě čǿmpěňșǻțįǿň ǿň pǻř ẅįțħ Ųňįțěđ Șțǻțěș věțěřǻňș fǿř țħěįř șěřvįčě țǿ țħě Ųňįțěđ Șțǻțěș.  

Přěșįđěňț Ǿbǻmǻ řěčǿģňįżěș țħě ěxțřǻǿřđįňǻřỳ čǿňțřįbųțįǿň mǻđě bỳ Fįŀįpįňǿ věțěřǻňș. Țħě Ǻměřįčǻň

Řěčǿvěřỳ ǻňđ Řěįňvěșțměňț Ǻčț ǿf 2009, ẅħįčħ țħě Přěșįđěňț șįģňěđ įňțǿ ŀǻẅ, įňčŀųđěđ ǻ přǿvįșįǿň

čřěǻțįňģ țħě Fįŀįpįňǿ Věțěřǻňș Ěqųįțỳ Čǿmpěňșǻțįǿň Fųňđ. Ěŀįģįbŀě věțěřǻňș ẅħǿ ǻřě Ų.Ș. čįțįżěňș řěčěįvě

ǻ ǿňě-țįmě pǻỳměňț ǿf $15,000; ěŀįģįbŀě věțěřǻňș ẅħǿ ǻřě ňǿț Ų.Ș. čįțįżěňș řěčěįvě ǻ ǿňě-țįmě pǻỳměňț

ǿf $9,000.  

Țǿ đǻțě, ẅě ǻřě pŀěǻșěđ țħǻț ǿvěř 18,000 čŀǻįmș ħǻvě běěň ǻppřǿvěđ. Ħǿẅěvěř, mǻňỳ Fįŀįpįňǿ Věțěřǻňș

șțįŀŀ běŀįěvě țħǻț țħěįř čŀǻįmș ẅěřě įmpřǿpěřŀỳ đěňįěđ, ǿř țħǻț țħěỳ đįđ ňǿț řěčěįvě ǻ șǻțįșfǻčțǿřỳ

ěxpŀǻňǻțįǿň ǻș țǿ ẅħỳ țħěįř čŀǻįmș ẅěřě đěňįěđ.  Țǿ ǻđđřěșș țħěșě čǿňčěřňș, įň Ǿčțǿběř 2012, țħě Ẅħįțě

Ħǿųșě İňįțįǻțįvě ǿň Ǻșįǻň Ǻměřįčǻňș ǻňđ Pǻčįfįč İșŀǻňđěřș, įň čǿŀŀǻbǿřǻțįǿň ẅįțħ țħě Ǿffįčě ǿf

Mǻňǻģěměňț ǻňđ Bųđģěț ǻňđ țħě Đǿměșțįč Pǿŀįčỳ Čǿųňčįŀ, čřěǻțěđ țħě Fįŀįpįňǿ Věțěřǻňș Ěqųįțỳ

Čǿmpěňșǻțįǿň Fųňđ İňțěřǻģěňčỳ Ẅǿřķįňģ Ģřǿųp (İẄĢ) čǿmpřįșěđ ǿf țħě Đěpǻřțměňț ǿf Věțěřǻňș

Ǻffǻįřș, țħě Đěpǻřțměňț ǿf Đěfěňșě, ǻňđ țħě Ňǻțįǿňǻŀ Ǻřčħįvěș ǻňđ Řěčǿřđ Ǻđmįňįșțřǻțįǿň.  Țħě İẄĢ

ẅǻș țǻșķěđ ẅįțħ ǻňǻŀỳżįňģ țħě přǿčěșș fǻčěđ bỳ țħěșě Fįŀįpįňǿ věțěřǻňș įň đěmǿňșțřǻțįňģ ěŀįģįbįŀįțỳ fǿř

čǿmpěňșǻțįǿň įň ǿřđěř țǿ ěňșųřě țħǻț ǻŀŀ ǻppŀįčǻțįǿňș řěčěįvě țħǿřǿųģħ ǻňđ fǻįř řěvįěẅ.  

  

Țħįș įș ħįșțǿřįčǻŀ mǻțěřįǻŀ “fřǿżěň įň țįmě”. Țħě ẅěbșįțě įș ňǿ ŀǿňģěř ųpđǻțěđ ǻňđ ŀįňķș țǿ ěxțěřňǻŀ ẅěbșįțěș ǻňđ șǿmě įňțěřňǻŀ pǻģěș mǻỳ ňǿț ẅǿřķ.


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Ǿvěř țħě ŀǻșț șěvěň mǿňțħș, țħě İẄĢ ħǻș ẅǿřķěđ țǿẅǻřđ įňčřěǻșěđ țřǻňșpǻřěňčỳ ǻňđ ǻ țħǿřǿųģħ

ǻččǿųňțįňģ ǿf țħě přǿčěșș țǿ věřįfỳ vǻŀįđ mįŀįțǻřỳ șěřvįčě fǿř Fįŀįpįňǿ Ẅǿřŀđ Ẅǻř İİ věțěřǻňș. Țħįș ěffǿřț

čųŀmįňǻțěș įň țħě řěpǿřțș țħǻț fǿŀŀǿẅ fřǿm ěǻčħ měmběř ǿf țħě İẄĢ.  Țħįș ěffǿřț řěpřěșěňțș țħě fįřșț

țįmě ǻŀŀ ǿřģǻňįżǻțįǿňș įňvǿŀvěđ įň țħě věřįfįčǻțįǿň přǿčěșș ẅěřě břǿųģħț țǿģěțħěř țǿ ěxǻmįňě țħě přǿčěșș

fřǿm șțǻřț țǿ fįňįșħ, ǻňđ pųbŀįčŀỳ pǿșț ǻ čǿŀŀǻbǿřǻțįvě řěpǿřț ěxpŀǻįňįňģ ěǻčħ ǿřģǻňįżǻțįǿň'ș řǿŀě įň țħě

věřįfįčǻțįǿň přǿčěșș.  İň ǻđđįțįǿň țǿ čŀǻřįfỳįňģ țħě čŀǻįmș přǿčěșș, țħě İẄĢ đįģįțįżěđ ǻňđ mǻđě ǻvǻįŀǻbŀě

ǿňŀįňě fǿř țħě fįřșț țįmě ǻ řěpǿřț țįțŀěđ, “Ų.Ș. Ǻřmỳ Řěčǿģňįțįǿň Přǿģřǻm ǿf Pħįŀįppįňě Ģųěřřįŀŀǻș.” Țħįș

čřųčįǻŀ řěpǿřț ěxpŀǻįňș ħǿẅ țħě řěčǿģňįțįǿň přǿčěșș ẅǻș đěvěŀǿpěđ ǻț țħě čŀǿșě ǿf Ẅǿřŀđ Ẅǻř İİ.  Mǿșț

șįģňįfįčǻňțŀỳ, țħě Ǻřmỳ pųbŀįčŀỳ șțǻțěș țħěįř čǻřěfųŀ řěǻșǿňįňģ běħįňđ țħě čųřřěňț pǿŀįčįěș ǿň șěřvįčě

věřįfįčǻțįǿň.

Đěțǻįŀěđ įňfǿřmǻțįǿň fřǿm ěǻčħ ǻģěňčỳ įș přǿvįđěđ běŀǿẅ.  Țħě İẄĢ’ș ģǿǻŀ ẅǻș țǿ įňčřěǻșě țřǻňșpǻřěňčỳ

ǻňđ ǻččěŀěřǻțě přǿčěșșįňģ ǿf čŀǻįmș ẅįțħįň țħě ěxįșțįňģ fřǻměẅǿřķ.  Șǿmě ħįģħŀįģħțș:

VǺ čřěǻțěđ ǻ șpěčįǻŀ țěǻm đěđįčǻțěđ țǿ FVĚČ ǻppěǻŀș ǻňđ ẅįŀŀ ǿbțǻįň čǿpįěș ǿf čěřțǻįň Pħįŀįppįňě

Ǻřmỳ đǿčųměňțș fřǿm țħě Ǻđjųțǻňț Ģěňěřǻŀ ǿf țħě Pħįŀįppįňěș.

Țħě Ųňįțěđ Șțǻțěș Ǻřmỳ řěmǻįňș čǿňfįđěňț įň țħě čųřřěňț přǿčěșș țǿ đěțěřmįňě vǻŀįđ șěřvįčě.  Țħě

Ǻřmỳ ħǻș đěvěŀǿpěđ mǿřě đěțǻįŀěđ řěșpǿňșě ŀěțțěřș fǿř řěqųěșțș fǿř șěřvįčě đěțěřmįňǻțįǿň țħǻț

ěxpŀǻįň ẅħỳ ǻň ǻppŀįčǻțįǿň ẅǻș đěňįěđ.  Țħěșě ŀěțțěřș ǻřě ǻŀřěǻđỳ įň ųșě. 

ŇǺŘǺ ħǻș đěčřěǻșěđ țħě řěșpǿňșě țįmě fǿř șěřvįčě đěțěřmįňǻțįǿň řěqųěșțș țǿ 10 đǻỳș ǿř ŀěșș.

Țħǿųģħ țħě İẄĢ’ș ẅǿřķ čǿňčŀųđěș ħěřě, ẅě ħǿpě țħěșě řěpǿřțș přǿvįđě țħě țřǻňșpǻřěňčỳ ňěěđěđ țǿ

ųňđěřșțǻňđ țħě șěřvįčě věřįfįčǻțįǿň přǿčěșș fǿř Fįŀįpįňǿ Ẅǿřŀđ Ẅǻř İİ věțěřǻňș ǻppěǻŀįňģ țħěįř čŀǻįmș.  

Țħįș įș pǻřț ǿf țħě Ǿbǻmǻ Ǻđmįňįșțřǻțįǿň'ș ǿňģǿįňģ ěffǿřțș țǿ ħǿňǿř țħě čǿňțřįbųțįǿňș ǿf ǻŀŀ věțěřǻňș įň

țħěįř șěřvįčě țǿ ǿųř čǿųňțřỳ.

Řǿșỳě Čŀǿųđ įș țħě Đįřěčțǿř ǿf Pǿŀįčỳ fǿř Věțěřǻňș, Ẅǿųňđěđ Ẅǻřřįǿřș ǻňđ Mįŀįțǻřỳ Fǻmįŀįěș ǻț țħě Ẅħįțě

Ħǿųșě.

ŲŇİȚĚĐ ȘȚǺȚĚȘ ǺŘMỲ

İň ǿřđěř țǿ ěxțěňđ fǿřmǻŀ řěčǿģňįțįǿň țǿ Pħįŀįppįňě ģųěřřįŀŀǻ ųňįțș ǻňđ įňđįvįđųǻŀș ẅħǿ čǿňțřįbųțěđ

mǻțěřįǻŀŀỳ țǿ țħě đěfěǻț ǿf Jǻpǻňěșě fǿřčěș ǿččųpỳįňģ țħě Pħįŀįppįňěș đųřįňģ Ẅǿřŀđ Ẅǻř İİ, țħě Ųňįțěđ

Șțǻțěș Ǻřmỳ đěvěŀǿpěđ ǻňđ ǻđmįňįșțěřěđ ǻ řěčǿģňįțįǿň přǿģřǻm běțẅěěň ŀǻțě 1942 ǻňđ Jųňě 30, 1948. 

Ǿvěř 1.2 mįŀŀįǿň įňđįvįđųǻŀș ǻppŀįěđ fǿř řěčǿģňįțįǿň, ǻňđ ųŀțįmǻțěŀỳ ǿvěř 260,000 ẅěřě řěčǿģňįżěđ ẅįțħ

pǿșįțįvě șěřvįčě đěțěřmįňǻțįǿňș fǿř țħě Pħįŀįppįňě Čǿmmǿňẅěǻŀțħ Ǻřmỳ.  Țħě řěčǿģňįțįǿň přǿģřǻm

ěňđěđ ǿň Jųňě 30, 1948, țħě đǻțě ěșțǻbŀįșħěđ bỳ Čǿňģřěșș fǿř fįňǻŀ ŀįqųįđǻțįǿň ǿf Ų.Ș. fųňđș

ǻppřǿpřįǻțěđ įň 1946 țǿ șųppǿřț țħě Pħįŀįppįňě Ǻřmỳ.
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Țħě Ǻřmỳ'ș șěřvįčě đěțěřmįňǻțįǿňș fįňǻŀįżěđ įň 1948 ẅěřě mǻđě đųřįňģ ǻ řǿbųșț ěffǿřț įň țħě pǿșț-Ẅǿřŀđ

Ẅǻř İİ ěřǻ įňvǿŀvįňģ ħųňđřěđș ǿf Ǻřmỳ ǿffįčįǻŀș ẅǿřķįňģ čŀǿșěŀỳ ẅįțħ Pħįŀįppįňě ǻųțħǿřįțįěș, ģųěřřįŀŀǻ ųňįț

čǿmmǻňđěřș, ǻňđ įňđįvįđųǻŀș ǻňđ ẅįŀŀ ňǿț bě ǻŀțěřěđ bỳ țħě Ųňįțěđ Șțǻțěș Ǻřmỳ. Țħě řěșųŀțș ǿf țħěįř

ẅǿřķ - țħě ǻųțħěňțįčǻțěđ řǿșțěřș ǿf řěčǿģňįżěđ ģųěřřįŀŀǻ ųňįțș ǻňđ įňđįvįđųǻŀ ŀěțțěřș ǿf řěčǿģňįțįǿň -

řěmǻįň țħě bǻșįș fǿř ǻŀŀ čŀǻįmș přěșěňțěđ ǻňđ ǻđjųđįčǻțěđ bỳ vǻřįǿųș Ų.Ș. ģǿvěřňměňț ǻģěňčįěș șįňčě

1948. Țħě Ǻřmỳ běŀįěvěș țħě đěčįșįǿňș mǻđě 65 ỳěǻřș ǻģǿ ẅěřě mǻđě bỳ ǻ čǿmpěțěňț ǻųțħǿřįțỳ țħǻț

ħǻđ țħě běňěfįț ǿf ěxțěňșįvě pǿșț-ẅǻř fįěŀđ ẅǿřķ įň čǿňđųčțįňģ įňvěșțįģǻțįǿňș ẅįțħ fįřșț-ħǻňđ ěvįđěňčě țǿ

đěțěřmįňě țħě vǻŀįđįțỳ ǿf čŀǻįmș.  Țħě ǿřįģįňǻŀ ǻňđ čǿmpŀěțě đǿčųměňțǻțįǿň ǿf țħįș ěffǿřț čǿňșįșțș ǿf

ǿvěř 1,600 bǿxěș ǿf pěřmǻňěňț ħįșțǿřįčǻŀ vǻŀųě ǻňđ ǻřě ǻvǻįŀǻbŀě țǿ țħě pųbŀįč țħřǿųģħ țħě Ňǻțįǿňǻŀ

Ǻřčħįvěș ǻňđ Řěčǿřđș Ǻđmįňįșțřǻțįǿň ǻț įțș fǻčįŀįțỳ įň Čǿŀŀěģě Pǻřķ, Mǻřỳŀǻňđ.  Țħě ǿffįčįǻŀ ǻňđ ňǿẅ

đěčŀǻșșįfįěđ řěpǿřț ǿf țħįș ěffǿřț fřǿm țħě Ħěǻđqųǻřțěřș, Pħįŀįppįňěș Čǿmmǻňđ, Ųňįțěđ Șțǻțěș Ǻřmỳ

řěpǿřț "Ų.Ș. Ǻřmỳ Řěčǿģňįțįǿň Přǿģřǻm ǿf Pħįŀįppįňě Ģųěřřįŀŀǻș" čǻň bě fǿųňđ ħěřě. 

Țħě Ųňįțěđ Șțǻțěș Ǻřmỳ țřǻňșfěřřěđ čǿpįěș ǿf ųňįț ǻňđ įňđįvįđųǻŀ řěčǿģňįțįǿň đǿčųměňțǻțįǿň, fįňđįňģ

ǻįđș, ǻňđ įňđįvįđųǻŀ pǿșț-Ẅǿřŀđ Ẅǻř İİ řěčǿģňįțįǿň čŀǻįmș fǿŀđěřș țǿ țħě Ňǻțįǿňǻŀ Pěřșǿňňěŀ Řěčǿřđș

Čěňțěř (ŇPŘČ).  Țǿđǻỳ, ǿň běħǻŀf ǿf țħě Ųňįțěđ Șțǻțěș Ǻřmỳ, țħě ŇPŘČ řěțřįěvěș ǻňđ ǻųțħěňțįčǻțěș

řěčǿřđș ǿf přįǿř Ǻřmỳ șěřvįčě đěțěřmįňǻțįǿňș.  Țħě ŇPŘČ įș řěșpǿňșįbŀě fǿř řěțřįěvįňģ čŀǻįm fǿŀđěřș ǻňđ

țħěň vǻŀįđǻțįňģ șěřvįčě đěțěřmįňǻțįǿňș ǻfțěř řěvįěẅįňģ ųňįț řǿșțěřș ǻňđ mǻțčħįňģ ǻň įňđįvįđųǻŀ'ș įđěňțįțỳ

ǻģǻįňșț ǻň ěxįșțįňģ čŀǻįmș fǿŀđěř.

Țħě přǿčěđųřěș țǿ řěțřįěvě ǻňđ ǻųțħěňțįčǻțě přįǿř Ǻřmỳ șěřvįčě đěțěřmįňǻțįǿňș ǻřě bǻșěđ ųpǿň přěvįǿųș

Ųňįțěđ Șțǻțěș Ǻřmỳ přǿčěđųřěș ǻňđ ǿųțŀįňěđ įň țħě ŇPŘČ Șțǻňđǻřđ Ǿpěřǻțįňģ Přǿčěđųřěș (ȘǾP).  Ǿvěř

țħě pǻșț ỳěǻř, țħě Ųňįțěđ Șțǻțěș Ǻřmỳ ħǻș řěvįěẅěđ ǻňđ řěvǻŀįđǻțěđ țħě řěțřįěvǻŀ ǻňđ ǻųțħěňțįčǻțįǿň

přǿčěđųřěș ųșěđ bỳ țħě ŇPŘČ, ǻňđ fųŀŀỳ șųppǿřțș țħě pųbŀįč řěŀěǻșě ǿf țħě přǿčěđųřěș.  Fǿŀŀǿẅįňģ įțș

řěvįěẅ, țħě Ųňįțěđ Șțǻțěș Ǻřmỳ řěčǿģňįżěđ țħě ňěěđ țǿ přǿvįđě mǿřě đěțǻįŀěđ řěșpǿňșěș țǿ řěqųěșțș fǿř

șěřvįčě đěțěřmįňǻțįǿňș.  Ǻș ǻ řěșųŀț, țħě Ǻřmỳ ħǻș fįěŀđěđ șěvěřǻŀ ňěẅ ǻňđ mǿřě șpěčįfįč řěșpǿňșě

ŀěțțěřș ẅħįčħ șțǻțě: țħě įňđįvįđųǻŀ'ș șěřvįčě ǻųțħěňțįčǻțįǿň, ẅħěțħěř ǿř ňǿț țħě įňđįvįđųǻŀ'ș čŀǻįmș fǿŀđěř

ǻňđ/ǿř čǿřřěșpǿňđįňģ ųňįț řǿșțěřș ẅěřě ŀǿčǻțěđ, ǻňđ ẅħǻț țħě ňěxț ǻppřǿpřįǻțě șțěpș ǻřě fǿř įňđįvįđųǻŀș

ẅįțħ qųěșțįǿňș řěģǻřđįňģ șěřvįčě ǻųțħěňțįčǻțįǿň.

İň ǻđđįțįǿň țǿ țħě čųřřěňț ǻđmįňįșțřǻțįvě přǿčěđųřěș ųșěđ țǿ řěțřįěvě přįǿř șěřvįčě đěțěřmįňǻțįǿňș, țħě

čǻțǻŀǿģěđ ǻňđ ǻřčħįvěđ řěčǿřđș mǻįňțǻįňěđ bỳ țħě Ňǻțįǿňǻŀ Ǻřčħįvěș ǻňđ Řěčǿřđș Ǻđmįňįșțřǻțįǿň ǻřě

řěǻđįŀỳ ǻččěșșįbŀě bỳ țħě pųbŀįč fřǿm įțș fǻčįŀįțỳ įň Čǿŀŀěģě Pǻřķ, Mǻřỳŀǻňđ.  İňčŀųđěđ įň țħǻț čǿŀŀěčțįǿň

ǻřě ǻppřǿxįmǻțěŀỳ 25 bǿxěș ǿf ħįșțǿřįčǻŀ ǻđmįňįșțřǻțįvě řěčǿřđș ẅħįčħ đǿčųměňț țħě fǿřmǻŀ șěřvįčě

věřįfįčǻțįǿň přǿģřǻm đųřįňģ, įmměđįǻțěŀỳ ǻfțěř, ǻňđ șįňčě Ẅǿřŀđ Ẅǻř İİ.

Ǿvěř țħě pǻșț ỳěǻř, țħě Ǻřmỳ ħǻș pŀǻčěđ ǻ přįǿřįțỳ ǿň řěqųěșțș fǿř șěřvįčě đěțěřmįňǻțįǿňș řěčěįvěđ fřǿm

țħě Đěpǻřțměňț ǿf Věțěřǻňș Ǻffǻįřș fǿř Fįŀįpįňǿ věțěřǻňș.  Ǻș ǻ řěșųŀț, țǿđǻỳ ǿvěř 90 pěřčěňț ǿf řěqųěșțș

ǻřě șěřvįčěđ ẅįțħįň 10 đǻỳș věřșųș 43 pěřčěňț ǻ ỳěǻř ǻģǿ, ǻňđ ŇPŘČ įș čųřřěňț ẅįțħ čŀǻįmș přǿčěșșįňģ. 

Ǻș țħě ŇPŘČ ǻųțħěňțįčǻțěș přįǿř Ǻřmỳ șěřvįčě đěțěřmįňǻțįǿňș ǿň běħǻŀf ǿf țħě Ǻřmỳ ǿň ǻ řěįmbųřșǻbŀě

bǻșįș, țħě Ųňįțěđ Șțǻțěș Ǻřmỳ řěmǻįňș čǿmmįțțěđ țǿ přǿvįđįňģ ŇPŘČ ẅįțħ čřįțįčǻŀ fųňđįňģ ǻňđ/ǿř șțǻff

ǻųģměňțǻțįǿň ǻș ňěčěșșǻřỳ țǿ șųppǿřț țħě ǿňģǿįňģ, vįțǻŀ ěffǿřțș țǿ ěňșųřě țįměŀỳ șěřvįčě ǻųțħěňțįčǻțįǿň
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fǿř věțěřǻňș.  Țħě Ǻřmỳ įș ẅěŀŀ-pǿșįțįǿňěđ, řěșǿųřčěđ, ǻňđ čǿmmįțțěđ țǿ měěț țħě čŀǻįmș přǿčěșșįňģ

ňěěđș fǿř Fįŀįpįňǿ Věțěřǻňș.  Țħě Ǻřmỳ ħǻș ǻ ŀǿňģ-șțǻňđįňģ ǻňđ čŀǿșě ẅǿřķįňģ řěŀǻțįǿňșħįp ẅįțħ bǿțħ țħě

ŇPŘČ ǻňđ țħě VǺ, ǻňđ țǿģěțħěř ẅě ẅįŀŀ șųșțǻįň ǻň ěffįčįěňț čŀǻįm přǿčěșșįňģ țįmě.

ŇǺȚİǾŇǺĿ ǺŘČĦİVĚȘ ǺŇĐ ŘĚČǾŘĐȘ ǺĐMİŇİȘȚŘǺȚİǾŇ

Țħě Ňǻțįǿňǻŀ Pěřșǿňňěŀ Řěčǿřđș Čěňțěř (ŇPŘČ), ǻ čǿmpǿňěňț ǿf țħě Ňǻțįǿňǻŀ Ǻřčħįvěș ǻňđ Řěčǿřđș

Ǻđmįňįșțřǻțįǿň (ŇǺŘǺ), șěřvěș ǻș ǻň ǻģěňț fǿř țħě Ų.Ș. Ǻřmỳ, přǿvįđįňģ șțǿřǻģě ǻňđ řěfěřěňčě șěřvįčěș

fǿř řěčǿřđș ǿf țħě Ų.Ș. Ǻřmỳ.  Ǻmǿňģ țħě Ǻřmỳ řěčǿřđș ħěŀđ bỳ ŇPŘČ ǻřě čŀǻįm fǿŀđěřș pěřțǻįňįňģ țǿ

Fįŀįpįňǿ ňǻțįǿňǻŀș, ẅħįčħ ẅěřě ǻđjųđįčǻțěđ bỳ țħě Ų.Ș. Ǻřmỳ ǻfțěř Ẅǿřŀđ Ẅǻř İİ, ǻňđ ųňįț řǿșțěřș čřěǻțěđ

bỳ țħě Ų.Ș. Ǻřmỳ įň čǿňjųňčțįǿň ẅįțħ įțș řěčǿģňįțįǿň přǿģřǻm.

ŇPŘČ đǿěș ňǿț mǻķě șěřvįčě đěțěřmįňǻțįǿňș bųț řǻțħěř řěvįěẅș țħě řěčǿřđș đěșčřįběđ ǻbǿvě țǿ

ǻųțħěňțįčǻțě čŀǻįmș přěvįǿųșŀỳ ǻđjųđįčǻțěđ bỳ țħě Ų.Ș. Ǻřmỳ.  Mǿșț ǿfțěň, țħįș įș đǿňě įň řěșpǿňșě țǿ

řěqųěșțș fřǿm țħě Đěpǻřțměňț ǿf Věțěřǻňș Ǻffǻįřș řěģǻřđįňģ čǿmpěňșǻțįǿň čŀǻįmș.  Řěčǿģňįżįňģ țħě

ųřģěňčỳ ǿf țħěșě řěqųěșțș, ŇPŘČ șțřįvěș țǿ řěșpǿňđ țǿ țħěșě řěqųěșțș įň țěň ẅǿřķđǻỳș ǿř ŀěșș.  Fǿř mǿřě

įňfǿřmǻțįǿň čǿňčěřňįňģ ŇPŘČ, șěě ħțțp://ẅẅẅ.ǻřčħįvěș.ģǿv/șț-ŀǿųįș/mįŀįțǻřỳ-pěřșǿňňěŀ/įňđěx.ħțmŀ.

ŇǺŘǺ ħǻș ǻŀșǿ přěșěřvěđ řěčǿřđș ǿf ħįșțǿřįčǻŀ vǻŀųě đǿčųměňțįňģ ěvěňțș țħǻț țřǻňșpįřěđ įň țħě

Pħįŀįppįňěș đųřįňģ ǻňđ ǻfțěř Ẅǿřŀđ Ẅǻř İİ.  İňčŀųđěđ ǻřě řěčǿřđș đěșčřįbįňģ ǻčțįǿňș țǻķěň bỳ țħě Ų.Ș.

Ǻřmỳ țǿ řěčǿģňįżě țħě șěřvįčě ǿf Fįŀįpįňǿ ňǻțįǿňǻŀș ẅħǿ șųppǿřțěđ țħě Ųňįțěđ Șțǻțěș Ǻřmỳ Fǿřčěș įň țħě

Fǻř Ěǻșț, įňčŀųđįňģ țħǿșě ẅħǿ șěřvěđ įň ģųěřřįŀŀǻ ųňįțș.  Țħě ǿřįģįňǻŀ řěčǿřđș ǻřě ǻvǻįŀǻbŀě fǿř pųbŀįč

řěvįěẅ ǻț țħě Ňǻțįǿňǻŀ Ǻřčħįvěș bųįŀđįňģ įň Čǿŀŀěģě Pǻřķ, Mǻřỳŀǻňđ.

İň șųppǿřț ǿf țħě İẄĢ, ŇǺŘǺ ǻŀșǿ čŀǻřįfįěđ țẅǿ čǿmmǿň čǿňčěřňș řěŀǻțįňģ țǿ Pħįŀįppįňě Ǻřmỳ-řěŀǻțěđ

řěčǿřđș ẅħįčħ ǻřě ňěěđěđ țǿ ǻųțħěňțįčǻțě čŀǻįmș ǿf șěřvįčě.  Țħě fįřșț įňvǿŀvěș řěfěřěňčěș țǿ țħě

“Mįșșǿųřį Ŀįșț” ǿř țħě “Șț. Ŀǿųįș Ŀįșț.”  ŇPŘČ đǿěș ňǿț ħǻvě įň įțș ħǿŀđįňģș ǻ șpěčįfįč đǿčųměňț țįțŀěđ țħě

“Mįșșǿųřį Ŀįșț” ǿř țħě “Șț. Ŀǿųįș Ŀįșț,” ňǿř đǿěș įț ħǻvě ǻ șįňģŀě, čǿmpřěħěňșįvě řǿșțěř ŀįșțįňģ ěvěřỳ

Pħįŀįppįňě Ǻřmỳ věțěřǻň ǻňđ řěčǿģňįżěđ ģųěřřįŀŀǻ. Țħě ŇPŘČ đǿěș ňǿț ħǿŀđ ǻ đǿčųměňț čǻŀŀěđ țħě

“Řǿșțěř ǿf Țřǿǿpș,” ňǿř ǻ ųňįfǿřm “Đįșčħǻřģě Ŀįșț.” ŇPŘČ ǻųțħěňțįčǻțěș přįǿř șěřvįčě đěțěřmįňǻțįǿňș bỳ

ěxǻmįňįňģ čŀǻįm fǿŀđěřș, fįňđįňģ ǻįđș, ǻňđ ǻ vǻřįěțỳ ǿf řǿșțěřș čǿmpįŀěđ bỳ țħě Ǻřmỳ đųřįňģ įțș pǿșț-ẅǻř

řěčǿģňįțįǿň přǿģřǻm.  Ǻųțħěňțįčǻțįǿň đǿěș ňǿț řěqųįřě ǻ čŀǻįmǻňț țǿ bě ŀįșțěđ ǿň mųŀțįpŀě řǿșțěřș.

Țħě șěčǿňđ čǿňčěřň įňvǿŀvěș țħě čǻțǻșțřǿpħįč 1973 fįřě ǻț ŇPŘČ țħǻț đěșțřǿỳěđ 16-18 mįŀŀįǿň mįŀįțǻřỳ

șěřvįčě řěčǿřđș pěřțǻįňįňģ țǿ věțěřǻňș ǿf țħě Ų.Ș. Ǻřmỳ ǻňđ Ų.Ș. Ǻįř Fǿřčě.  Ǻđđįțįǿňǻŀ įňfǿřmǻțįǿň ǻbǿųț

țħě fįřě čǻň bě fǿųňđ ǻț ħțțp://ẅẅẅ.ǻřčħįvěș.ģǿv/șț-ŀǿųįș/mįŀįțǻřỳ-pěřșǿňňěŀ/fįřě-1973.ħțmŀ.

Ěxčěpț fǿř țħě řěčǿřđș ǿf Pħįŀįppįňě Șčǿųțș, Pħįŀįppįňě Ǻřmỳ ǻňđ řěŀǻțěđ řěčǿřđș ẅěřě ňǿț șțǿřěđ ǻmǿňģ

țħěșě Ų.Ș. Ǻřmỳ řěčǿřđș ǻňđ ẅěřě ňǿț ǻffěčțěđ bỳ țħě fįřě.  Pħįŀįppįňě Șčǿųțș ẅěřě įňđųčțěđ įňțǿ țħě Ų.Ș.

Ǻřmỳ, ǻňđ țħěįř șěřvįčě řěčǿřđș ẅěřě șțǿřěđ ǻmǿňģ ǿțħěř měmběřș ǿf țħě Ų.Ș. Ǻřmỳ fřǿm țħǻț țįmě

pěřįǿđ. Țħě șěřvįčě řěčǿřđș ǿf șǿmě Pħįŀįppįňě Șčǿųțș mǻỳ ħǻvě běěň đǻmǻģěđ ǿř đěșțřǿỳěđ įň țħě 1973

fįřě, įň ẅħįčħ čǻșě ŇPŘČ țěčħňįčįǻňș ẅǿųŀđ řěșpǿňđ țǿ řěqųěșțș bỳ ǻțțěmpțįňģ țǿ řěčǿňșțřųčț țħě bǻșįč

șěřvįčě řěčǿřđ ųșįňģ țħě șǻmě řěșǿųřčěș įț ųșěș țǿ řěčǿňșțřųčț řěčǿřđș fǿř ǿțħěř věțěřǻňș ẅħǿșě řěčǿřđș
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ẅěřě ŀǿșț įň țħě fįřě. Ħǿẅěvěř, řěčǿřđș pěřțǻįňįňģ țǿ țħě mǻjǿřįțỳ ǿf Fįŀįpįňǿ věțěřǻňș ẅěřě ňǿț įmpǻčțěđ

bỳ țħě fįřě.

ĐĚPǺŘȚMĚŇȚ ǾF VĚȚĚŘǺŇȘ ǺFFǺİŘȘ

Țħě Đěpǻřțměňț ǿf Věțěřǻňș Ǻffǻįřș (VǺ) ěxpěđįțįǿųșŀỳ đěvěŀǿpěđ ǻ Fįŀįpįňǿ Věțěřǻňș Ěqųįțỳ

Čǿmpěňșǻțįǿň Fųňđ (FVĚČ) běňěfįț ǻppŀįčǻțįǿň, ǻň ǻđjųđįčǻțįǿň přǿčěșș fǿř țħįș běňěfįț, ǻňđ ǻ pǻỳměňț

ǻňđ ǻččǿųňțįňģ șỳșțěm țǿ fǻčįŀįțǻțě țįměŀỳ ǻňđ ǻččųřǻțě FVĚČ pǻỳměňțș. VǺ'ș Mǻňįŀǻ Řěģįǿňǻŀ Ǿffįčě

(ŘǾ) įș řěșpǿňșįbŀě fǿř přǿčěșșįňģ FVĚČ čŀǻįmș.  Țħě ŀǻẅ řěqųįřěș VǺ țǿ ǻđmįňįșțěř țħě běňěfįț

čǿňșįșțěňțŀỳ ẅįțħ ǻppŀįčǻbŀě přǿvįșįǿňș ǿf țįțŀě 38, Ų.Ș. Čǿđě.  Ǻppŀįčǻțįǿňș řěqųįřįňģ fųřțħěř

đěvěŀǿpměňț ẅěřě přǿčěșșěđ ųňđěř Věțěřǻňș Čŀǻįmș Ǻșșįșțǻňčě Ǻčț přǿčěđųřěș, ǻș ẅįțħ čŀǻįmș fǿř

ǿțħěř VǺ běňěfįțș, ǻňđ ňǿțįfįčǻțįǿň ǿf čŀǻįm đěčįșįǿňș ǻňđ ǻppěŀŀǻțě řįģħțș ǻřě přǿvįđěđ įň țħě șǻmě

mǻňňěř ǻș fǿř ǿțħěř běňěfįț čŀǻįmș.  ŘǾ đěčįșįǿňș ǿň FVĚČ čŀǻįmș ǻřě ǻppěǻŀǻbŀě țǿ țħě Bǿǻřđ ǿf

Věțěřǻňș' Ǻppěǻŀș ǻňđ, ųŀțįmǻțěŀỳ, țǿ țħě Čǿųřț ǿf Ǻppěǻŀș fǿř Věțěřǻňș Čŀǻįmș, įň țħě ųșųǻŀ mǻňňěř. 

Bỳ șțǻțųțě, įň ǿřđěř țǿ qųǻŀįfỳ fǿř ǻň FVĚČ pǻỳměňț, ǻň įňđįvįđųǻŀ mųșț ħǻvě șěřvěđ běfǿřě Jųŀỳ 1, 1946,

įň țħě Pħįŀįppįňě Čǿmmǿňẅěǻŀțħ Ǻřmỳ, įňčŀųđįňģ řěčǿģňįżěđ ģųěřřįŀŀǻ ųňįțș, ǿř įň țħě Ňěẅ Pħįŀįppįňě

Șčǿųțș.  İň ǻđjųđįčǻțįňģ čŀǻįmș fǿř běňěfįțș, įňčŀųđįňģ FVĚČ, VǺ įș ŀěģǻŀŀỳ bǿųňđ bỳ mįŀįțǻřỳ șěřvįčě

đěpǻřțměňț đěțěřmįňǻțįǿňș ǻș țǿ ẅħǻț șěřvįčě ǻ čŀǻįmǻňț pěřfǿřměđ.  Ųňđěř VǺ řěģųŀǻțįǿňș, įň țħě

ǻbșěňčě ǿf ǻ șųįțǻbŀě đǿčųměňț įșșųěđ bỳ ǻ Ų.Ș. șěřvįčě đěpǻřțměňț čǿňțǻįňįňģ țħě ňěěđěđ įňfǿřmǻțįǿň,

VǺ mųșț șěěķ věřįfįčǻțįǿň ǿf șěřvįčě fřǿm țħě ǻppřǿpřįǻțě șěřvįčě đěpǻřțměňț, įň țħįș čǻșě, țħě Ų.Ș.

Đěpǻřțměňț ǿf țħě Ǻřmỳ.  Țħě ŇPŘČ įň Șț. Ŀǿųįș, Mįșșǿųřį, ǻčțș ǻș țħě čųșțǿđįǻň ǿf țħě Ǻřmỳ’ș řěčǿřđș,

ǻňđ VǺ șěňđș įțș řěqųěșțș fǿř șěřvįčě věřįfįčǻțįǿň țǿ țħǻț ěňțįțỳ.  VǺ ǻŀșǿ fǿřẅǻřđș țǿ țħě ŇPŘČ ǻňỳ

ěvįđěňčě přǿvįđěđ bỳ čŀǻįmǻňțș țǿ ěșțǻbŀįșħ qųǻŀįfỳįňģ șěřvįčě.

VǺ čǿňđųčțěđ ěxțěňșįvě přǿǻčțįvě ǿųțřěǻčħ țǿ ěňșųřě pǿțěňțįǻŀŀỳ ěŀįģįbŀě čŀǻįmǻňțș ẅěřě ǻẅǻřě ǿf țħě

FVĚČ přǿģřǻm ǻňđ řěčěįvěđ ǻșșįșțǻňčě įň ǻppŀỳįňģ.  VǺ mǻđě țħě fįřșț pǻỳměňțș ẅįțħįň 40 đǻỳș ǿf țħě

ěffěčțįvě đǻțě ǿf țħě přǿģřǻm, ǻňđ ħǻș pǻįđ ǿųț ǿvěř $224 mįŀŀįǿň įň FVĚČ běňěfįțș țǿ Fįŀįpįňǿ Věțěřǻňș. 

Ǻŀŀ ǿřįģįňǻŀ čŀǻįmș fǿř FVĚČ ħǻvě řěčěįvěđ ǻ đěčįșįǿň, bųț țħěřě ǻřě čųřřěňțŀỳ 101 řěǿpěňěđ čŀǻįmș fǿř

FVĚČ, 143 ǻppěǻŀș pěňđįňģ, ǻňđ 53 řěmǻňđěđ ǻppěǻŀș. 

Ǻppěǻŀș fǿř ěňțįțŀěměňț țǿ FVĚČ ǻřě přǿčěșșěđ ǿň ǻ přįǿřįțỳ bǻșįș.  Ǻppěǻŀș řěqųįřįňģ șěřvįčě

věřįfįčǻțįǿň ǻřě įmměđįǻțěŀỳ řěfěřřěđ țǿ țħě Ǻppěǻŀș Věțěřǻňș Șěřvįčě Řěpřěșěňțǻțįvě fǿř řěfěřřǻŀ țǿ țħě

ŇPŘČ fǿř șěřvįčě věřįfįčǻțįǿň. Čųřřěňțŀỳ, țħě Mǻňįŀǻ ŘǾ řěģųŀǻřŀỳ přǿvįđěș țħě ŇPŘČ ǻ ŀįșț ǿf įňđįvįđųǻŀș

ẅįțħ pěňđįňģ șěřvįčě-věřįfįčǻțįǿň řěqųěșțș. Țħě Mǻňįŀǻ ŘǾ țħěň čŀǿșěŀỳ čǿǿřđįňǻțěș ẅįțħ ǿțħěř ŘǾș fǿř

ǻppěŀŀǻňțș ẅħǿ řěșįđě įň țħě Ų.Ș. ẅħǿ řěqųįřě ħěǻřįňģș, ěmpħǻșįżįňģ țħǻț țħěșě ħěǻřįňģș șħǿųŀđ bě

ěxpěđįțěđ.  Ǻș ǿf Jųňě 1, 2013, 460 ǻppěǻŀș ħǻvě běěň ģřǻňțěđ ẅįțħ ǻ 10.16% ģřǻňț řǻțě bǻșěđ ǿň țǿțǻŀ

ǻppěǻŀș řěčěįvěđ.  İň ǻň ěffǿřț țǿ fųřțħěř ěxpěđįțě pěňđįňģ FVĚČ řěǿpěňěđ čŀǻįmș, ǻppěǻŀș, ǻňđ

řěmǻňđș, țħě Mǻňįŀǻ ŘǾ ħǻș țǻķěň țħě fǿŀŀǿẅįňģ ǻđđįțįǿňǻŀ șțěpș:

1.     Čřěǻțěđ ǻ șpěčįǻŀ țěǻm țǿ ẅǿřķ FVĚČ ǻppěǻŀș čǿňșįșțįňģ ǿf țẅǿ Đěčįșįǿň Řěvįěẅ Ǿffįčěřș; țẅǿ

Věțěřǻňș Șěřvįčě Řěpřěșěňțǻțįvěș; ǻňđ ǿňě Čŀǻįmș Ǻșșįșțǻňț.
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ȚĦĚ FİŇǺĿ ȘȚǺȚĚ ǾF ȚĦĚ ŲŇİǾŇ

Ẅǻțčħ Přěșįđěňț Ǿbǻmǻ'ș fįňǻŀ Șțǻțě ǿf țħě Ųňįǿň

ǻđđřěșș.

ȚĦĚ ȘŲPŘĚMĚ ČǾŲŘȚ

Řěǻđ ẅħǻț țħě Přěșįđěňț įș ŀǿǿķįňģ fǿř įň ħįș ňěxț

Șųpřěmě Čǿųřț ňǿmįňěě.

2.     Čřěǻțěđ ǻ șțǻňđǻřđ ňǿțįfįčǻțįǿň ŀěțțěř fǿř ǻppěŀŀǻňțș řěqųěșțįňģ șųbmįșșįǿň ǿf ǻŀŀ ǻvǻįŀǻbŀě șěřvįčě

řěčǿřđș ǻňđ įňfǿřmǻțįǿň.  Țħįș ŀěțțěř ẅįŀŀ ǻŀșǿ įňfǿřm țħě ǻppěŀŀǻňț țħǻț pįěčěměǻŀ șųbmįșșįǿň ǿf

ěvįđěňčě čǻň čǻųșě ųňňěčěșșǻřỳ đěŀǻỳ įň țħě șųbmįșșįǿň ǿf țħěįř ǻppěǻŀ țǿ țħě Bǿǻřđ ǿf Věțěřǻňș

Ǻppěǻŀș.  

3.     VǺ pěřșǿňňěŀ ẅįŀŀ pěřșǿňǻŀŀỳ ǿbțǻįň čǿpįěș ǿf țħě Ǻffįđǻvįț fǿř Pħįŀįppįňě Ǻřmỳ Pěřșǿňňěŀ (ǺĢǾ

Fǿřm 23) fǿř ǻppěǻŀș ẅįțħ ňǿ Fǿřm 23 fřǿm țħě Ǻđjųțǻňț Ģěňěřǻŀ.

Țħě Mǻňįŀǻ ŘǾ ǻňțįčįpǻțěș țħěșě șțěpș ẅįŀŀ fųřțħěř ěxpěđįțě țħě přǿčěșșįňģ ǿf ǻppěǻŀș fǿř țħě ǻppěŀŀǻňțș

ẅįțħ ǻđvǻňčěđ ǻģě bỳ mįňįmįżįňģ țħě țųřňǻřǿųňđ țįmě fǿř șěřvįčě věřįfįčǻțįǿň řěqųěșțș ǻňđ ħěǻřįňģ

řěqųěșțș.

 

Řǿșỳě B. Čŀǿųđ
Fǿřměř Pǿŀįčỳ Đįřěčțǿř fǿř Věțěřǻňș, Ẅǿųňđěđ Ẅǻřřįǿřș, ǻňđ Mįŀįțǻřỳ Fǻmįŀįěș
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mǿňųměňțș.
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Seth Watkins

From: Swafford, Christie <Christie.Swafford@ed.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 8:07 AM
To: Seth Watkins
Subject: RE: 17-01296-F
Attachments: 1296-f-all docs withheld-b5-watkins.docx

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
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400 MARYLAND AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, DC 20202-4500 

www.ed.gov 

The Department of Education’s mission is to promote student achievement and preparation for global competitiveness by 

Fostering educational excellence and ensuring equal access. 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

 

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT 

 

Office of the Chief Privacy Officer 
 

 

 

April 1, 2017 

 

 

 

Mr. Seth A. Watkins 

Adduci, Mastriani and Schaumberg, LLP 

1133 Connecticut Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC  20036 

Watkins@adduci.com  

 

RE: FOIA Request No. 17-01296-F 

 

Dear Mr. Watkins: 

 

This letter is a final response to your letter dated March 22, 2017 requesting information 

pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552.  Your request was 

forwarded to the following office to search for documents that may be responsive to your 

request: Office of the Under Secretary (OUS).  You requested the following information: 

 

All Records in the possession, custody, or control of the Department of Education and/or the 

White House Initiative on Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders that both (1) concern the 

Filipino Veterans Equity Compensation Fund (FVEC or FVECF) Interagency Working Group 

(IWG) and (2) reference, refer to, or relate to the report U.S. Army Recognition Program of 

Philippine Guerrillas, dated circa 1949.  It is believed that the most relevant time frame of 

requested Records is 2012-2013. 

 

The following web link is responsive to the request: https://www.archives.gov/st-louis/military-

personnel/memo-1865125.html#2-3  

 

According to the program office; the documents that you are requesting cannot be released.  

They are totally withheld according to the FOIA exemption below: 

 

 Pre-decisional internal communications have been withheld under exemption (b)(5) of 

the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552 and Departmental regulation 34 CFR § 5.71(a).  These 

provisions require us to withhold the government’s deliberative process privilege, inter 

alia, protecting records of pre-decisional internal communications reflecting the views or  

recommendations of agency employees in connection with the government policy or 

legal matters that are both pre-decisional and deliberative in nature. 
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

Page 2 – Mr. Seth Watkins 

No. 17-01296-F 

 

You have the right to seek assistance and/or dispute resolution services from the Department’s 

FOIA Public Liaison or the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS).  The FOIA 

Public Liaison is responsible, among other duties, for assisting in the resolution of FOIA 

disputes.  OGIS, which is outside the Department of Education, offers mediation services to 

resolve disputes between FOIA requesters and Federal agencies as a non-exclusive alternative to 

appeals or litigation.   

 

They can be contacted by: 

Mail FOIA Public Liaison 

Office of the Chief Privacy Officer 

U.S. Department of Education 

400 Maryland Ave., SW, LBJ 2E321 

Washington, DC 20202-4536 

Office of Government Information Services 

National Archives and Records Administration 

8601 Adelphi Road 

Room 2510 

College Park, MD  20740-6001 

E-mail robert.wehausen@ed.gov  OGIS@nara.gov  

Phone 202-205-0733 301-837-1996; toll free at 1-877-684-6448 

Fax 202-401-0920 301-837-0348 

 

Lastly, you have the right to appeal this determination.  You must submit any appeal within 90 

calendar days after the date of this letter.  Using the services described above does not affect 

your right, or the deadline, to pursue an appeal.  An appeal must be in writing and must include a 

detailed statement of all legal and factual bases for the appeal; it should be accompanied by a 

copy of this letter, the initial letter of request, and any documentation that serves as evidence or 

supports the argument you wish the Department to consider in resolving your appeal.  

 

Appeals may be submitted using the on-line form available at 

www.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/foia/foia-appeal-form.pdf .   

 

Appeals can also be submitted by: 

E-mail: EDFOIAappeals@ed.gov  

Fax:   202-401-0920 

Mail: Appeals Office  

Office of the Chief Privacy Officer 

U.S. Department of Education 

400 Maryland Avenue, SW, LBJ 2E320 

Washington, DC  20202-4536 

 

Sincerely, 

       
Christie D. Swafford 

     Government Information Specialist, OM/OCPO 
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